October 22, 2002

Honorable Mayor and Members of Regular Meeting of
the Hermosa Beach City Council November 12, 2002

PROJECT NO. CIP 00-411 SEWER AND STREET IMPROVEMENTS — TARGET AREA 1
APPROVE PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND ADVERTISING FOR BIDS

Recommendation:

It is recommended that City Council:
1. Approve the plans, specifications, estimates, order the work and call for bids; and

2. Instruct the City Clerk to post Notice Inviting Sealed Bids for said project.

Summary:

Project No. CIP 00-411 Sewer and Street Improvements — Target Area 1 is approved for Fiscal
Year 2002-03. Staff requests that City Council approve the plans, specifications and advertising
for bids.

The plans, specifications and estimates for these projects have been approved by the Director
of Public Works and are available in the Department of Public Works for review.

Background:

In May 2002, City Council approved the Professional Services Agreement between the City and
Berryman & Henigar for engineering and design services.

The proposed sewer work consists of removing and replacing 8” sewer main, manholes, and
lateral connections, and lining of some existing sewer mains. Staff attempted to maximize the
use of “no-dig” technology, but many of the sewers were so damaged that neither lining nor spot
repair could be used. Since the streets with proposed new sewers are so deteriorated and the
street widths are so narrow, it was appropriate to design total reconstruction of those streets.
The proposed street work consists of total reconstruction of the street section with 6” of concrete
over 4” of aggregate base. Additional work includes, but is not limited to, traffic markings,
adjustment of utility boxes, installation of concrete cross gutters, and handicap access ramps.

The engineer's estimate is approximately $500,000 and the duration of construction is 45
working days.

Fiscal Impact:

No fiscal impact at this time.

Attachment: Project Location Map



Respectfully submitted,

Concur:

Tristan D. Malabanan
Assistant Engineer

Noted for Fiscal Impact:

Harold C. Williams, P.E.
Director of Public Works/City Engineer

Concur:

Viki Copeland
Finance Director

Stephen Burrell
City Manager
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